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Reply To:  Thomas Brett
Direct Dial: 416.941.8861

February 16, 2011 E-mail: tbrett@foglers.com
File No: 111301

VIA COURIER AND E-MAIL

Kirsten Walli

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4
boardsec@oeb.gov.on.ca

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  Co-ordinated Consultation Proceedings
EB-2010-0377, EB-2010-0378 and EB-2010-0379

I am writing on behalf of Canadian Energy Efficiency Alliance ("CEEA"). I am enclosing two
copies of the notice of motion, requesting the board to review and vary its cost award decision of
February 1% that CEEA is ineligible for a cost award in these proceedings. I look forward to
receiving the board's directions on how they wish to proceed with this motion.

Yours sincerely.

FOGLER, RUBINOFF LLP
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Thomas Brett
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